

**C.Y. NUÑEZ-OLLERO**  
**Consultant, World Bank Group**  
**202-957-5870 (mobile) [cvollero@worldbank.org](mailto:cvollero@worldbank.org) (email)**

---

City and urban management planner with over 20 years' experience in municipal infrastructure management, infrastructure financing, local resource mobilization, and expenditure allocation.

Over 10 years experience in managing trust funded operations both at the World Bank Group and the International Monetary Fund in the areas of private participation in municipal infrastructure services, disaster risk reduction, and macroeconomic policy.

---

## **RELATED EXPERIENCE**

**Consultant, 2014-present, Independent Evaluation Group, World Bank.** Evaluated the relevance, efficacy, efficiency, outcomes, risks, compliance with environmental and social safeguards, and compliance with fiduciary requirements of completed World Bank projects, including investment projects in various countries and sectors including urban management, disaster risk reduction.

**Senior Technical Assistance Officer, 2010 – 2014, Global Partnerships, Institute for Capacity Development, IMF.** Managed technical assistance programs on behalf of bilateral donors (Switzerland, the European Investment Bank) and multi-donor trust funded operations in the Middle East and Northern Africa region under the Middle East Regional Technical Assistance Center (METAC) based in Beirut, Lebanon. Raised funds on behalf of functional departments. Negotiated agreements with partners, monitored implementation along agreed-upon results based monitoring frameworks, and reported back to management and donors on use of funds. Contributed to developing Fund-wide strategies, policy statements, guidelines and operational procedures for managing macroeconomic technical assistance. Prepared materials related to TA policy, communicating with other departments across organizational borders.

**Senior Operations Officer, 2007 – 2010, Global Facility for Disaster Reduction and Recovery,** a multi-donor partnership assisting vulnerable countries to adopt disaster risk reduction into their country strategies. Established the program charter in consultation with the legal, financial management, operations, and partnership offices of the World Bank. Designed and implemented a results based project management system. Managed the advisory technical panel called Results Management Council. Managed partnership with the UN funded by the Bank's Development Grant Facility (DGF). Together with Bank country teams, formulated capacity building policies directed at mainstreaming disaster risk reduction in programs and projects of countries vulnerable to natural hazards. Contributed to the design of a multi-donor project preparation infrastructure facility.

**Senior Infrastructure Specialist and Regional Program Leader, Eastern Europe and Central Asia and Middle East and North Africa regions, 2000 – 2006, Public-Private Infrastructure Advisory Facility.** PPIAF is a multi-donor technical assistance facility housed at the World Bank and provided grants to developing country governments to create an enabling environment for engaging the private sector in delivering urban and municipal environmental infrastructure.

**Senior Manager, 1994 – 2000, Chemonics International Inc. Washington, D.C.** Developed and managed the implementation of municipal projects in Asia such as the USAID funded Indonesia Private Participation in Urban Services (PURSE). This project called for technical assistance to build the capacity of local government officials to engage the private sector to deliver environmental infrastructure through an enhanced legal and policy regulatory framework. Acted as Chief of Party to develop microfinance bank products in rural Mindanao in the Philippines. Managed global products that rapidly responded to consulting services needs in environmental infrastructure and private sector participation.

**Deputy Director, 1987-1993, Executive Office of Communities and Development, Commonwealth of Massachusetts.** Managed the state's federally funded \$25 to \$30 million municipal development programs helping small cities and towns manage urban growth. Provided technical assistance to improve urban planning, small business incubation, assets for redevelopment, housing rehabilitation, social services, commercial revitalization and economic development of downtowns. Projects included management systems and capital assistance funds for financing local infrastructure and municipal service projects targeting low and moderate-income residents.

**Program coordinator and research associate, 1986-1987, Special Interest Group in Urban Studies, MIT, Cambridge.** Prepared case studies on building capacity for urban management, decentralizing local government operations, managing urban and municipal infrastructure, and improving local government resources and expenditures

**Housing intern, 1985-1986 Massachusetts Housing Finance Agency, Boston.** Prepared a paper on innovative financing products for affordable single family unit housing.

**Manager Municipal Development Fund, 1980-1985, Manila, Philippines** Designed, developed, and managed a municipal capital investment fund as part of the US Government's US\$200 million rent for the military bases in the Philippines. The fund provided grants and lines of credit to secondary growth center cities and municipalities for infrastructure and local utility financing. Designed and implemented technical assistance to local governments to address capacity in regulating and managing public and private providers of urban services, managing municipal finance and administration, planning (design and construction) of urban growth.

**Public finance economist, 1976-1979, National Economic Development Authority, Manila.** Prepared policy and research papers on local government finance, including proposals to rationalize intergovernmental fiscal relations and measures to reform revenue sharing arrangements among various levels of government. Prepared annual sectoral reports focused on the state of national and local government resources and expenditures, its impact on the economy and prospects for the future, both near and long term.

## **EDUCATION**

M.S., city planning and urban development, 1987, MIT Cambridge, MA

B.A., economics, 1978, University of the Philippines, Diliman

**C.Y. Nunez-Ollero**

Selected Consulting Assignments with the World Bank, 2014-18

**Independent Evaluation Group**

Project Implementation and Completion Report (ICR) Reviews

[KENYA Municipal Program](#) (US\$123.7 million, May 2010 - May 2017) aims to strengthen local governance and improve service delivery in selected municipalities.

[TURKEY Municipal Services](#) (US\$570.6 million, June 2005 – November 2016) aims to support sustainable environmental services in selected municipalities.

[CHINA Chongqing Urban Rural Integration Project](#) (US\$191.8 million, June 2010 – June 2017) aims to assist the Municipality of Chongqing to increase the access of residents in selected counties and districts to improved public services including roads, water supply, employment training, and primary health care.

[GUATEMALA Land Administration Adjustable Program Loan](#) (US\$62.3 million, December 2006 – September 2015) aims to increase legal security of land tenure and strengthen the legal and institutional framework for land registry and cadastral services nationwide.

[VIETNAM Land Administration Project](#) (US\$82.1 million, March 2008 – June 2015) aims to increase access to land information services through the development of an improved land administration in project provinces.

[CHINA Huai River Basin Flood Management Project](#) (US\$597.4 million, July 2010 – December 2016) aims to improve flood protection, increase farm land productivity, and reduce property losses from floods.

[WESTERN BALKANS \(Serbia and Macedonia\) South Eastern Europe Catastrophe Risk Insurance Facility](#) Adaptable Program Loan (APL) Project (US\$37 million, March 2011- December 2015) aims to support the development of a regional catastrophe risk insurance market.

[BURUNDI Public Works and Urban Management Project](#) (US\$46.4 million, June 2009 – June 2015) aims to increase access to basic socio economic services and increase short term employment opportunities in target areas.

[CHINA Wenchuan Earthquake Recovery Project](#) (US\$740 million, February 2009 – May 2016) aims to restore essential infrastructure, health and education services to at least levels existing prior to the earthquake, and provide expansion of services while reducing vulnerability to seismic and flood hazards, and build capacity of local governments to manage the recovery program.

[MOZAMBIQUE Maputo Municipal Development Program Phase II](#) (US\$105 million, September 2010 – June 2017) aims to strengthen Maputo City Council and improve delivery and sustainability of priority services.

[MOLDOVA Disaster and Climate Risk Management Project](#) (US\$10 million, August 2010 – September 2016) aims to strengthen the State's Hydrometeorological services' ability to predict severe weather and improve its capacity to respond to natural disasters.

[CAMEROON Sanitation Adaptable Program Loan](#) (US\$39.3 million, June 2011 – June 2017) aims to improve planning and management of the sanitation sector.

[EL SALVADOR Local Government Strengthening Project](#) (US\$85 million, June 2010- December 2016) aims to improve the administrative, financial and technical processes, systems, and capacity of local governments to deliver basic services.

[BANGLADESH Local Governance Support Project Phase II](#) (US\$532 million, November 2011- June 2017) aims to strengthen Union Parishads to become accountable and responsive, supported by an efficient and transparent intergovernmental fiscal system.